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On September 4, 2013, James B. Comey was sworn in as the seventh Director of the FBI. 

A Yonkers, New York native, James Comey graduated from the College of William & Mary and the University of 
Chicago Law School. Following law school, Comey served as an assistant United States attorney for both the 
Southern District of New York and the Eastern District of Virginia. Comey returned to New York to become the U.S. 
attorney for the Southern District of New York. In 2003, he became the deputy attorney general at the Department of 
Justice (DOJ). 

Comey left DOJ in 2005 to serve as general counsel and senior vice president at defense contractor Lockheed 
Martin. Five years later, he joined Bridgewater Associates, a Connecticut-based investment fund, as its general 
counsel. 

 

Senior Staff 

 Deputy Director – Andrew McCabe 
 Associate Deputy Director – David Bowdich 
 Chief of Staff/Senior Counselor – Jim Rybicki 
 Deputy Chief of Staff – Dawn M. Burton 
 Chief Information Officer – Gordon Bitko 

Office of the Director/Deputy Director/Associate 

Deputy Director 

 Deputy Associate Deputy Director – Andrew James Castor 
 Facilities and Logistics Services Division – Richard L. Haley, II 
 Finance Division – Richard L. Haley, II 
 Inspection Division – Nancy McNamara 
 Office of Congressional Affairs – Stephen D. Kelly 
 Office of EEO Affairs – Kevin M. Walker 
 Office of the General Counsel – James A. Baker 
 Office of Integrity and Compliance – Patrick W. Kelley 
 Office of the Ombudsman – Monique A. Bookstein 
 Office of Partner Engagement – Kerry Sleeper 
 Office of Private Sector – Brad Brekke 
 Office of Professional Responsibility – Candice M. Will 
 Office of Public Affairs – Michael P. Kortan 
 Records Management Division – Michelle Ann Jupina 
 Resource Planning Office – Hayden Temin 

https://www.fbi.gov/about/leadership-and-structure/fbi-executives/rybicki
https://www.fbi.gov/about/leadership-and-structure/fbi-executives/burton
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https://www.fbi.gov/about/leadership-and-structure/fbi-executives/kelly
https://www.fbi.gov/about/leadership-and-structure/fbi-executives/kelley
https://www.fbi.gov/about/leadership-and-structure/fbi-executives/bookstein
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Executive Assistant Directors and Assistant Directors 

 



National Security Branch  

 Executive Assistant Director – Michael Steinbach 
 Counterintelligence Division – Bill Priestap 
 Counterterrorism Division – Carl Ghattas 
 High-Value Detainee Interrogation Group – Lawrence Buckley (Acting) 
 Terrorist Screening Center – Charles H. Kable (Acting) 
 Weapons of Mass Destruction Directorate – Robert Allan Jones 

 

 

Criminal, Cyber, Response, and Services Branch  

 Executive Assistant Director – Randall C. Coleman 
 Criminal Investigative Division – Stephen E. Richardson 
 Critical Incident Response Group – Gregory D. Cox 
 Cyber Division – Scott Smith 
 International Operations Division – Carlos Cases 
 Office for Victim Assistance – Kathryn Turman 

 

https://www.fbi.gov/about/leadership-and-structure/national-security-branch
https://www.fbi.gov/about/leadership-and-structure/fbi-executives/steinbach
https://www.fbi.gov/investigate/counterintelligence
https://www.fbi.gov/investigate/terrorism
https://www.fbi.gov/about/leadership-and-structure/national-security-branch/high-value-detainee-interrogation-group
https://www.fbi.gov/about/leadership-and-structure/national-security-branch/tsc
https://www.fbi.gov/investigate/wmd
https://www.fbi.gov/investigate/violent-crime
https://www.fbi.gov/services/cirg
https://www.fbi.gov/investigate/cyber
https://www.fbi.gov/about/leadership-and-structure/international-operations
https://www.fbi.gov/resources/victim-assistance


 

Intelligence Branch  

 Executive Assistant Director – Joshua D. Skule 
 Directorate of Intelligence – John S. Adams 

 

https://www.fbi.gov/about/leadership-and-structure/intelligence-branch


 

Science and Technology Branch  

 Executive Assistant Director – Christopher M. Piehota 
 Criminal Justice Information Services Division – Stephen L. Morris 
 Laboratory Division – Christopher Todd Doss 
 Operational Technology Division – Todd McCall 

 

https://www.fbi.gov/about/leadership-and-structure/science-and-technology-branch
https://www.fbi.gov/services/cjis
https://www.fbi.gov/services/laboratory
https://www.fbi.gov/services/operational-technology


 

Information and Technology Branch  

 Executive Assistant Director – James L. Turgal, Jr. 
 IT Applications and Data Division – Tracey North 
 IT Customer Relationship and Mgmt. Division – Jeremy Wiltz 
 IT Infrastructure Division – W.L. Scott Bean, III 

 

 

 

Human Resources Branch  

 Executive Assistant Director – Valerie Parlave 
 Human Resources Division – David Schlendorf 
 Security Division – Clifford C. Holly 
 Training Division – David Resch 

https://www.fbi.gov/about/leadership-and-structure 

https://www.fbi.gov/about/leadership-and-structure/information-technology
https://www.fbi.gov/services/training-academy
https://www.fbi.gov/about/leadership-and-structure


APPENDIX J 

FBI Field Offices 
and Resident Agencies 

ALABAMA 

Birmingham Field Office 
FBI Birmingham Division 
1000 18th Street North 
Birmingham, AL 35203 
(205) 326-6166 
http://birmingham.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Birmingham Field Office 

 

Mobile Field Office 
FBI Mobile Division 
200 North Royal Street 
Mobile, AL 36602 
(251) 438-3674 
http://mobile.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Mobile Field Office 

 

ALASKA 

Anchorage Field Office 
FBI Anchorage Division 
101 East Sixth Avenue 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
(907) 276-4441 
http://anchorage.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Anchorage Field Office 

 

ARIZONA 

Phoenix Field Office 

http://birmingham.fbi.gov/
http://mobile.fbi.gov/
http://anchorage.fbi.gov/


FBI Phoenix Division 
Suite 400 
201 East Indianola Avenue 
Phoenix, AZ 85012 
(602) 279-5511 
http://phoenix.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Phoenix Field Office 

 

Both the Phoenix and the Albuquerque field offices have agents working from the 
Gallup resident agency. 

ARKANSAS 

Little Rock Field Office 
FBI Little Rock Division 
24 Shackleford W. Blvd. 
Little Rock, AR 72211 
(501) 221-9100 
http://littlerock.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Little Rock Field Office 

 

CALIFORNIA 

Los Angeles Field Office 
FBI Los Angeles Division 
Federal Building—Suite 1700 
11000 Wilshire Boulevard 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
(310) 477-6565 
http://losangeles.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Los Angeles Field Office 

 

http://phoenix.fbi.gov/
http://littlerock.fbi.gov/
http://losangeles.fbi.gov/


Sacramento Field Office 
FBI Sacramento Division 
4500 Orange Grove Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95841 
(916) 481-9110 
http://sacramento.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Sacramento Field Office 

 

San Diego Field Office 
FBI San Diego Division 
Federal Office Building 
9797 Aero Drive 
San Diego, CA 92123 
(858) 565-1255 
http://sandiego.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the San Diego Field Office 

 

San Francisco Field Office 
FBI San Francisco Division 
13th Floor 
450 Golden Gate Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 553-7400 
http://sanfrancisco.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the San Francisco Field Office 

 

COLORADO 

Denver Field Office 
FBI Denver Division 
Federal Building—Room 1823 
1961 Stout Street—18th Floor 
Denver, CO 80294 

http://sacramento.fbi.gov/
http://sandiego.fbi.gov/
http://sanfrancisco.fbi.gov/


(303) 629-7171 
http://denver.fbi.gov/ 

Colorado Resident Agencies of the Denver Field Office 

 

Wyoming is under the jurisdiction of the Denver Field Office (except for Yellowstone 
National Park, which is covered by the Salt Lake City Field Office). 

CONNECTICUT 

New Haven Field Office 
FBI New Haven Division 
600 State Street 
New Haven, CT 06511 
(203) 777-6311 
http://newhaven.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the New Haven Field Office 

 

DELAWARE 
Delaware is under the jurisdiction of the Baltimore Field Office. 

Baltimore Field Office 
FBI Baltimore Division 
2600 Lord Baltimore 
Baltimore, MD 21244 
(410) 265-8080 
http://baltimore.fbi.gov/ 

Delaware Resident Agencies of the Baltimore Field Office 

 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

Washington Metro Field Office 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Washington Metro Field Office 
601 Fourth Street Northwest 
Washington, DC 20535 
(202) 278-2000 
http://washingtondc.fbi.gov/ 

http://denver.fbi.gov/
http://newhaven.fbi.gov/
http://baltimore.fbi.gov/
http://washingtondc.fbi.gov/


Resident Agencies of the Washington Metro Field Office 
Manassas, VA 

FLORIDA 

Jacksonville Field Office 
FBI Jacksonville Division 
Suite 200 
7820 Arlington Expressway 
Jacksonville, FL 32211 
(904) 721-1211 
http://jacksonville.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Jacksonville Field Office 

 

Miami Field Office 
FBI Miami Division 
16320 Northwest Second Avenue 
North Miami Beach, FL 33169 
(305) 944-9101 
http://miami.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Miami Field Office 

 

Tampa Field Office 
FBI Tampa Division 
5525 W. Gray St. 
Tampa, FL 33609 
(813) 253-1000 
http://tampa.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Tampa Field Office 

 

GEORGIA 

Atlanta Field Office 

http://jacksonville.fbi.gov/
http://miami.fbi.gov/
http://tampa.fbi.gov/


FBI Atlanta Division 
Suite 400 
2635 Century Parkway Northeast 
Atlanta, GA 30345 
(404) 679-9000 
http://atlanta.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Atlanta Field Office 

 

HAWAII 

Honolulu Field Office 
FBI Honolulu Division 
Room 4-230 
300 Ala Moana Boulevard 
Honolulu, HI 96850 
(808) 566-4300 
http://honolulu.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Honolulu Field Office 

 

IDAHO 
Idaho is under the jurisdiction of the Salt Lake City Field Office. 

Salt Lake City Field Office 
FBI Salt Lake City Division 
257 Towers Building #1200 
257 East—200 South 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 
(801) 579-1400 
http://saltlakecity.fbi.gov/ 

Idaho Resident Agencies of the Salt Lake City Field Office 

 

http://atlanta.fbi.gov/
http://honolulu.fbi.gov/
http://saltlakecity.fbi.gov/


ILLINOIS 
The Moline Resident Agency is under the jurisdiction of the Omaha Field Office. 

Chicago Field Office 
2111 W. Roosevelt Rd. 
Chicago, IL 60608 
(312) 421-6700 
http://chicago.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Chicago Field Office 

 

Springfield Field Office 
FBI Springfield Division 
900 E. Linton Ave. 
Springfield, IL 62703 
(217) 522-9675 
http://springfield.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Springfield Field Office 

 

INDIANA 

Indianapolis Field Office 
FBI Indianapolis Division 
Federal Building—Room 679 
575 North Pennsylvania Street 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 
(317) 639-3301 
http://indianapolis.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Indianapolis Field Office 

 

IOWA 
Iowa is under the jurisdiction of the Omaha Field Office. 

Omaha Field Office 

http://chicago.fbi.gov/
http://springfield.fbi.gov/
http://indianapolis.fbi.gov/


FBI Omaha Division 
10755 Burt Street 
Omaha, NE 68114 
(402) 493-8688 
http://omaha.fbi.gov/ 

Iowa Resident Agencies of the Omaha Field Office 

 

KANSAS 
Kansas is under the jurisdiction of the Kansas City (MO) Field Office. 

Kansas City Field Office 
FBI Kansas City Division 
1300 Summit 
Kansas City, MO 64105 
(816) 512-8200 
http://kansascity.fbi.gov/ 

Kansas Resident Agencies of the Kansas City Field Office 

 

KENTUCKY 

Louisville Field Office 
FBI Louisville Division 
12401 Sycamore Station Place 
Louisville, KY 40299 
(502) 240-5944 
http://louisville.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Louisville Field Office 

 

LOUISIANA 

New Orleans Field Office 
FBI New Orleans Division 
2901 Leon C. Simon Drive 
New Orleans, LA 70126 

http://omaha.fbi.gov/
http://kansascity.fbi.gov/
http://louisville.fbi.gov/


(504) 816-3000 
http://neworleans.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the New Orleans Field Office 

 

MAINE 
Maine is under the jurisdiction of the Boston Field Office. 

Boston Field Office 
FBI Boston Division 
One Center Plaza—Suite 600 
Boston, MA 02108 
(617) 742-5533 
http://boston.fbi.gov/ 

Maine Resident Agencies of the Boston Field Office 

 

MARYLAND 

Baltimore Field Office 
FBI Baltimore Division 
2600 Lord Baltimore 
Baltimore, MD 21244 
(410) 265-8080 
http://baltimore.fbi.gov/ 

Maryland Resident Agencies of the Baltimore Field Office 

 

Delaware is under the jurisdiction of the Baltimore Field Office. 

MASSACHUSETTS 

Boston Field Office 
FBI Boston Division 
One Center Plaza—Suite 600 
Boston, MA 02108 
(617) 742-5533 
http://boston.fbi.gov/ 

Massachusetts Resident Agencies of the Boston Field Office 

http://neworleans.fbi.gov/
http://boston.fbi.gov/
http://baltimore.fbi.gov/
http://boston.fbi.gov/


 

New Hampshire, Maine, and Rhode Island are under the jurisdiction of the Boston 
Field Office. 

MICHIGAN 

Detroit Field Office 
FBI Detroit Division 
26th Floor 
McNamara Federal Building 
477 Michigan Avenue 
Detroit, MI 48226 
(313) 965-2323 
http://detroit.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Detroit Field Office 

 

MINNESOTA 

Minneapolis Field Office 
FBI Minneapolis Division 
Suite 1100 
111 Washington Avenue South 
Minneapolis, MN 55401 
(612) 376-3200 
http://minneapolis.fbi.gov/ 

Minnesota Resident Agencies of the Minneapolis Field Office 

 

North Dakota and South Dakota are under the jurisdiction of the Minneapolis Field 
Office. 

MISSISSIPPI 

Jackson Field Office 
FBI Jackson Division 
Federal Building—Room 1553 

http://detroit.fbi.gov/
http://minneapolis.fbi.gov/


100 West Capitol Street 
Jackson, MS 39269 
(601) 948-5000 
http://jackson.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Jackson Field Office 

 

MISSOURI 

Kansas City Field Office 
FBI Kansas City Division 
1300 Summit 
Kansas City, MO 64105 
(816) 512-8200 
http://kansascity.fbi.gov/ 

Missouri Resident Agencies of the Kansas City Field Office 

 

Kansas is under the jurisdiction of the Kansas City (MO) Field Office. 

St. Louis Field Office 
FBI St. Louis Division 
2222 Market Street 
St. Louis, MO 63103 
(314) 231-4324 
http://stlouis.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the St. Louis Field Office 

 

MONTANA 
Montana is under the jurisdiction of the Salt Lake City Field Office. 

Salt Lake City Field Office 
FBI Salt Lake City Division 
257 Towers Building #1200 
257 East—200 South 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 

http://jackson.fbi.gov/
http://kansascity.fbi.gov/
http://stlouis.fbi.gov/


(801) 579-1400 
http://saltlakecity.fbi.gov/ 

Montana Resident Agencies of the Salt Lake City Field Office 

 

NEBRASKA 

Omaha Field Office 
FBI Omaha Division 
10755 Burt Street 
Omaha, NE 68114 
(402) 493-8688 
http://omaha.fbi.gov/ 

Nebraska Resident Agencies of the Omaha Field Office 

 

Iowa is under the jurisdiction of the Omaha Field Office. 

NEVADA 

Las Vegas Field Office 
FBI Las Vegas Division 
1787 W. Lake Mead Blvd. 
Las Vegas, NV 89106 
(702) 385-1281 
http://lasvegas.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Las Vegas Field Office 

 

NEW HAMPSHIRE 
New Hampshire is under the jurisdiction of the Boston Field Office. 

Boston Field Office 
FBI Boston Division 
One Center Plaza—Suite 600 
Boston, MA 02108 
(617) 742-5533 
http://boston.fbi.gov/ 

http://saltlakecity.fbi.gov/
http://omaha.fbi.gov/
http://lasvegas.fbi.gov/
http://boston.fbi.gov/


New Hampshire Resident Agencies of the Boston Field Office 

 

NEW JERSEY 

Newark Field Office 
FBI Newark Division 
11 Centre Place 
Newark, NJ 07102 
(973) 792-3000 
http://newark.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Newark Field Office 

 

The Newark Field Office has jurisdiction over all counties in New Jersey except 
Camden, Gloucester, and Salem, which fall under the Philadelphia (PA) Field Office. 

NEW MEXICO 

Albuquerque Field Office 
FBI Albuquerque Division 
4200 Luecking Park Avenue NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87107 
(505) 889-1300 
http://albuquerque.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Albuquerque Field Office 

 

Both the Phoenix and the Albuquerque Field Offices have agents working from the 
Gallup resident agency. 

NEW YORK 

Albany Field Office 
FBI Albany Division 
200 McCarty Avenue 
Albany, NY 12209 
(518) 465-7551 
http://albany.fbi.gov/ 

New York Resident Agencies of the Albany Field Office 

http://newark.fbi.gov/
http://albuquerque.fbi.gov/
http://albany.fbi.gov/


 

Vermont is under the jurisdiction of the Albany Field Office. 

Buffalo Field Office 
FBI Buffalo Division 
One FBI Plaza 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
(716) 856-7800 
http://buffalo.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Buffalo Field Office 

 

New York Field Office 
FBI New York Division 
26 Federal Plaza—23rd Floor 
New York, NY 10278 
(212) 384-1000 
http://newyork.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the New York Field Office 

 

NORTH CAROLINA 

Charlotte Field Office 
FBI Charlotte Division 
Wachovia Building—Suite 900 
400 South Tyron Street 
Charlotte, NC 28285 
(704) 377-9200 
http://charlotte.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Charlotte Field Office 

 

NORTH DAKOTA 
North Dakota is under the jurisdiction of the Minneapolis Field Office. 

http://buffalo.fbi.gov/
http://newyork.fbi.gov/
http://charlotte.fbi.gov/


Minneapolis Field Office 
FBI Minneapolis Division 
Suite 1100 
111 Washington Avenue South 
Minneapolis, MN 55401 
(612) 376-3200 
http://minneapolis.fbi.gov/ 

North Dakota Resident Agencies of the Minneapolis Field Office 

 

OHIO 

Cincinnati Field Office 
FBI Cincinnati Division 
550 Main Street—Room 9000 
Cincinnati, OH 45202 
(513) 421-4310 
http://cincinnati.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Cincinnati Field Office 

 

Cleveland Field Office 
FBI Cleveland Division 
Federal Office Building 
1501 Lakeside Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44114 
(216) 522-1400 
http://cleveland.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Cleveland Field Office 

 

OKLAHOMA 

Oklahoma City Field Office 
FBI Oklahoma City Division 
3301 West Memorial Drive 
Oklahoma City, OK 73134 

http://minneapolis.fbi.gov/
http://cincinnati.fbi.gov/
http://cleveland.fbi.gov/


(405) 290-7770 
http://oklahomacity.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Oklahoma City Field Office 

 

OREGON 

Portland Field Office 
FBI Portland Division 
Crown Plaza Building—Suite 400 
1500 Southwest 1st Avenue 
Portland, OR 97201 
(503) 224-4181 
http://portland.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Portland Field Office 

 

PENNSYLVANIA 

Philadelphia Field Office 
FBI Philadelphia Division 
William Green Jr. Federal Building 
600 Arch Street—8th Floor 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
(215) 418-4000 
http://philadelphia.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Philadelphia Field Office 

 

The Philadelphia Field Office also has jurisdiction over three counties in New Jersey. 
These counties are covered by the Cherry Hill Resident Agency of the Philadelphia 
Field Office. 

Pittsburgh Field Office 

http://oklahomacity.fbi.gov/
http://portland.fbi.gov/
http://philadelphia.fbi.gov/


FBI Pittsburgh Division 
3311 East Carson Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15203 
(412) 432-4000 
http://pittsburgh.fbi.gov/ 

Pennsylvania Resident Agencies of the Pittsburgh Field Office 

 

West Virginia is under the jurisdiction of the Pittsburgh Field Office. 

PUERTO RICO 

San Juan Field Office 
FBI San Juan Division 
U.S. Federal Building—Room 526 
150 Carlos Chardon Avenue 
Hato Rey 
San Juan, PR 00918 
(787) 754-6000 
http://sanjuan.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the San Juan Field Office 

 

RHODE ISLAND 
Rhode Island is under the jurisdiction of the Boston Field Office. 

Boston Field Office 
FBI Boston Division 
One Center Plaza—Suite 600 
Boston, MA 02108 
(617) 742-5533 
http://boston.fbi.gov/ 

Rhode Island Resident Agencies of the Boston Field Office 
Providence, RI 

SOUTH CAROLINA 

Columbia Field Office 
FBI Columbia Division 
151 Westpark Boulevard 
Columbia, SC 29210 

http://pittsburgh.fbi.gov/
http://sanjuan.fbi.gov/
http://boston.fbi.gov/


(803) 551-4200 
http://columbia.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Columbia Field Office 

 

SOUTH DAKOTA 
South Dakota is under the jurisdiction of the Minneapolis Field Office. 

Minneapolis Field Office 
FBI Minneapolis Division 
Suite 1100 
111 Washington Avenue South 
Minneapolis, MN 55401 
(612) 376-3200 
http://minneapolis.fbi.gov/ 

South Dakota Resident Agencies of the Minneapolis Field Office 

 

TENNESSEE 

Knoxville Field Office 
FBI Knoxville Division 
Duncan Federal Building #600 
710 Locust Street 
Knoxville, TN 37902 
(865) 544-0751 
http://knoxville.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Knoxville Field Office 

 

Memphis Field Office 
FBI Memphis Division 
Eagle Crest Building #3000 
225 North Humphreys Boulevard 
Memphis, TN 38120 
(901) 747-4300 
http://memphis.fbi.gov/ 

http://columbia.fbi.gov/
http://minneapolis.fbi.gov/
http://knoxville.fbi.gov/
http://memphis.fbi.gov/


Resident Agencies of the Memphis Field Office 

 

TEXAS 

Dallas Field Office 
FBI Dallas Division 
One Justice Way 
Dallas, TX 75220 
(972) 559-5000 
http://dallas.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Dallas Field Office 

 

El Paso Field Office 
FBI El Paso Division 
Suite 3000 
660 South Mesa Hills Drive 
El Paso, TX 79912 
(915) 832-5000 
http://elpaso.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the El Paso Field Office 
Midland, TX 

Houston Field Office 
FBI Houston Division 
2500 East T.C. Jester 
Houston, TX 77008 
(713) 693-5000 
http://houston.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Houston Field Office 

 

San Antonio Field Office 

http://dallas.fbi.gov/
http://elpaso.fbi.gov/
http://houston.fbi.gov/


FBI San Antonio Division 
5740 University Heights Blvd. 
San Antonio, TX 78249 
(210) 225-6741 
http://sanantonio.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the San Antonio Field Office 

 

UTAH 

Salt Lake City Field Office 
FBI Salt Lake City Division 
257 Towers Building #1200 
257 East—200 South 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 
(801) 579-1400 
http://saltlakecity.fbi.gov/ 

Utah Resident Agencies of the Salt Lake City Field Office 

 

Montana and Yellowstone National Park (WY) are under the jurisdiction of the Salt 
Lake City Field Office. 

VERMONT 
Vermont is under the jurisdiction of the Albany Field Office. 

Albany Field Office 
FBI Albany Division 
200 McCarty Avenue 
Albany, NY 12209 
(518) 465-7551 
http://albany.fbi.gov/ 

Vermont Resident Agencies of the Albany Field Office 

 

VIRGINIA 

Norfolk Field Office 
FBI Norfolk Division 
150 Corporate Boulevard 

http://sanantonio.fbi.gov/
http://saltlakecity.fbi.gov/
http://albany.fbi.gov/


Norfolk, VA 23502 
(757) 455-0100 
http://norfolk.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Norfolk Field Office 
Hampton, VA 

Richmond Field Office 
FBI Richmond Division 
1970 East Parham Road 
Richmond, VA 23228 
(804) 261-1044 
http://richmond.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Richmond Field Office 

 

WASHINGTON 

Seattle Field Office 
FBI Seattle Division 
1110 Third Avenue 
Seattle, WA 98101 
(206) 622-0460 
http://seattle.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Seattle Field Office 

 

WEST VIRGINIA 
West Virginia is under the jurisdiction of the Pittsburgh Field Office. 

Pittsburgh Field Office 
FBI Pittsburgh Division 
3311 East Carson Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15203 
(412) 432-4000 
http://pittsburgh.fbi.gov/ 

West Virginia Resident Agencies of the Pittsburgh Field Office 

http://norfolk.fbi.gov/
http://richmond.fbi.gov/
http://seattle.fbi.gov/
http://pittsburgh.fbi.gov/


 

WISCONSIN 

Milwaukee Field Office 
FBI Milwaukee Division 
330 East Kilbourn Avenue #600 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
(414) 276-4684 
http://milwaukee.fbi.gov/ 

Resident Agencies of the Milwaukee Field Office 

 

WYOMING 
Wyoming is under the jurisdiction of the Denver Field Office (except for Yellowstone 
National Park, which is covered by the Salt Lake City Field Office). 

Denver Field Office 
FBI Denver Division 
Federal Building—Room 1823 
1961 Stout Street—18th Floor 
Denver, CO 80294 
(303) 629-7171 
http://denver.fbi.gov/ 

Wyoming Resident Agencies of the Denver Field Office 

 
 

Alphabetical List of Overseas Offices 
Results: 63 Items 

 Abu Dhabi, UAE 

American Embassy: 011-971-2-414-2200 
Dubai, UAE Suboffice 
011-971-4-309-4183 
Nations covered: Oman, United Arab Emirates 

 Abuja, Nigeria 

American Embassy: 011-234-9-461-4000  
Lagos, Nigeria Suboffice  

http://milwaukee.fbi.gov/
http://denver.fbi.gov/
https://www.fbi.gov/contact-us/legal-attache-offices/middle-east/abu-dhabi-uae
https://www.fbi.gov/contact-us/legal-attache-offices/africa/abuja-nigeria


American Consulate: 011-234-1-460-3400  
Nations covered: Benin, Cameroon, Central African Republic, Chad, Nigeria 

 Accra, Ghana 

American Embassy: 011-233-30-2741-000 
Nations covered: Ghana, Togo 

 Addis Ababa, Ethiopia 

American Embassy: 011-251-11-130-6000 
Nations covered: Djibouti, Ethiopia, Eritrea, Sudan 

 Algiers, Algeria 

American Embassy: 011-213-770-08-2000 
Nations covered: Algeria, Libya, Niger, Tunisia 

 Amman, Jordan 

American Embassy: 011-962-6-590-6000 
Beirut, Lebanon Suboffice 
American Embassy: 011-961-4-542-600 
Nations covered: Jordan, Lebanon, Syria 

 Ankara, Turkey 

American Embassy: 011-90-312-455-5555 
Istanbul Suboffice 
American Consulate: 011-90-212-335-9000 
Nations covered: Turkey 

 Astana, Kazakhstan 

American Embassy: 011-7-3172-70-2100 
Nations covered: Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Tajikistan, Turkmenistan, Uzbekistan 

 Athens, Greece 

American Embassy: 011-30-210-720-2490 
Nations covered: Cyprus, Greece 

 Baghdad, Iraq 

American Embassy: 1-240-553-0590 
Erbil, Iraq Suboffice 
Nations covered: Iraq 

 Bangkok, Thailand 

American Embassy: 011-66-2-205-4000 
Nations covered: Laos, Myanmar, Thailand  

 Beijing, China 

American Embassy: 011-8610-6532-3831 
Nations covered: Mongolia, People’s Republic of China 

 Berlin, Germany 

American Embassy: 011-49-30-238-5174 
Frankfurt Suboffice 

https://www.fbi.gov/contact-us/legal-attache-offices/africa/accra-ghana
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American Consulate: 011-49-69-7535-0 
Nations covered: Germany 

 Bern, Switzerland 

American Embassy: 011-41-31-357-7011 
Nations covered: Liechtenstein, Switzerland 

 Bogota, Colombia 

American Embassy: 011-571-275-2000 
Nations covered: Colombia, Ecuador, Venezuela 

 Brasilia, Brazil 

American Embassy: 011-55-61-3312-7000 
011-55-61-3312-7400 (after hours) 
Nations covered: Brazil 

 Bridgetown, Barbados 

American Embassy: 1-246-436-4950 
Nassau, Bahamas Suboffice 
American Consulate: 1-242-322-1181 
Port-of-Spain, Trinidad and Tobago 
American Embassy: 1-868-622-6371 
Nations covered: Anguilla, Antigua and Barbuda, Aruba, Bahamas, Barbados, Bermuda, Cayman Islands, Dominica, 
French Guiana, French West Indies, Grenada, Guadeloupe, Guyana, Martinique, Montserrat, Nassau (Islands of St. 
Barthelemy and French St. Martin), Netherland Antilles (islands of Bonaire and Curacao, Saba, St. Eustatius, and Dutch 
St. Maarten), St. Christopher, St. Kitts/Nevis (British West Indies), St. Lucia, St. Vincent and the Grenadines, Suriname, 
Trinidad and… 

 Brussels, Belgium 

American Embassy: 011-32-2-508-2111 
Nations covered: Belgium, Luxembourg, U.S. Mission to NATO and the EU 

 Bucharest, Romania 

American Embassy: 011-40-21-200-3300 
Nations covered: Moldova, Romania 

 Budapest, Hungary 

American Embassy: 011-36-1-475-4400 
Nations covered: Hungary 

 Buenos Aires, Argentina 

American Embassy: 011-5411-5777-4300 
Nations covered: Argentina, Paraguay, Uruguay 

 Cairo, Egypt 

American Embassy: 011-202-2797-3300 
Nations covered: Egypt 

 Canberra, Australia 

American Embassy: 011-61-2-6214-5600 
Sydney Suboffice 
American Consulate: 011-612-9373-9200 
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Nations covered: Australia, Christmas Island, Cook Islands, Fiji, French Polynesia (includes Austral Islands, Bora Bora, 
Marquesas Islands, Moorea, Society Islands, Tahiti), Kiribati (includes Canton, Caroline, Flint, Gilbert Islands, Malden, 
Phoenix, Starbuck, Vosttok), Nauru, New Caledonia, Papua New Guinea, New Zealand, Niue, Pitcairn Island, Solomon 
Islands, Tokelau, Tonga, Tuvalu, Vanuatu, Wallis and Futuna Islands (French), Samoa 

 Copenhagen, Denmark 

American Embassy: 011-45-3341-7100 
Stockholm, Sweden Suboffice 
46-8783-5488 
Nations covered: Denmark, Faroe Island, Finland, Greenland, Iceland, Norway, Sweden 

 Dakar, Senegal 

American Embassy: 011-221-33-879-4000 
Nations covered: Cape Verde, Cote D’Ivoire, Gabon, Equatorial Guinea, The Gambia, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Liberia, 
Senegal, Sao Tome’ and Principe, Sierra Leone 

 Dhaka, Bangladesh 

American Embassy: 011-65-476-9100 
Nations covered: Bangladesh, Nepal 

 Doha, Qatar 

American Embassy: 011-974-4496-6000 
Nations covered: Bahrain, Qatar 

 Hong Kong, China 

American Consulate: 011-852-2523-9011 
Nations covered: Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan 

 Islamabad, Pakistan 

American Embassy: 011-92-51-208-0000 
Karachi, Pakistan Suboffice 
American Consulate: 011-92-21-3527-5000 
Nations covered: Pakistan 

 Jakarta, Indonesia 

American Embassy 011-62-21-3435-9000 
Nations covered: Indonesia, Timor-Leste 

 Kabul, Afghanistan 

American Embassy: 301-490-1042 
Nations covered: Afghanistan 

 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia 

American Embassy: 011-603-2168-5000 
Nations covered: Brunei, DIego Garcia, Malaysia, Singapore 

 Kyiv, Ukraine 

American Embassy: 011-380-44-490-4000 
Nations covered: Belarus, Ukraine  

 London, England 
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American Embassy: 0-11-44-207-894-0007 
Nations covered: United Kingdom ( England, Northern Ireland, Scotland, Wales), Republic of Ireland, Channel Islands 
(Guernsey, Jersey) 

 Madrid, Spain 

American Embassy: 011-34-91-587-2200 
Nations covered: Andorra, Gibraltar, Portugal, Spain 

 Manila, Philippines 

American Embassy: 011-63-2-301-2000 
Nations covered: Philippines 

 Mexico City, Mexico 

American Embassy: 011-52-55-5080-2000 
Guadalajara Suboffice 
American Consulate: 011-52-333-268-2257 or 011-52-333-268-2256 
Monterrey Suboffice 
American Consulate: 011-52-81-8047-3168 or 011-52-81-8047-3119 
Nations covered: Mexico 

 Moscow, Russia 

American Embassy: 011-7-495-728-5000 
Nations covered: Russia 

 Nairobi, Kenya 

American Embassy: 011-254-20-363-6000 
Nations covered: Burundi, Democratic Republic of Congo, Kenya, Republic of Congo, Rwanda, Seychelles, Somalia, 
Tanzania, Uganda 

 New Dehli, India 

American Embassy: 011-91-1-98-2419-8000 
Nations covered: Bhutan, India, Maldives, Sri Lanka 

 Ottawa, Canada 

American Embassy: 1-613-238-5335 
Toronto Suboffice 
American Consulate: 1-416-640-8650 
Vancouver Suboffice 
American Consulate: 1-604-685-4311 
Nations covered: Canada 

 Panama City, Panama 

American Embassy: 011-507-317-5000 
Nations covered: Panama, Costa Rica, Nicaragua 

 Paris, France 

American Embassy: 011-33-1-4312-2222 
Nations covered: France, Monaco 

 Phnom Penh, Cambodia 

American Embassy: 011-85-23-728-000 
Nations covered: Cambodia, Vietnam 
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 Prague, Czech Republic 

American Embassy: 011-420-2-5702-2000 
Nations covered: Czech Republic and Slovakia  

 Pretoria, South Africa 

American Embassy: 011-27-12-431-4000 

Nations covered: Angola, Botswana, Comoros, Lesotho, Madagascar, Malawi, Mauritius, Mayotte (French Territory), 
Mozambique, Namibia, Reunion (French Territory), South Africa, Swaziland, Zambia, Zimbabwe  

 Rabat, Morocco 

American Embassy: 011-212-537-762-265 
Nations covered: Burkina Faso, Mali, Mauritania, Morocco, Western Sahara 

 Riga, Latvia 

American Embassy: 011-371-6710-7000  
Nations covered: Estonia, Latvia, Lithvania 

 Riyadh, Saudi Arabia 

American Embassy: 011-966-1-488-3800 
Nations covered: Kuwait, Saudi Arabia 

 Rome, Italy 

American Embassy: 011-39-06-4674-2710 
Milan Suboffice 
American Consulate: 011-39-02-2903-5240 
Nations covered: Italy, Malta, San Marino, Vatican City 

 San Salvador, El Salvador 

American Embassy: 011-503-2501-2999 
Nations covered: Belize, El Salvador, Guatemala, Honduras  

 Sana’a, Yemen 

American Embassy: 011-967-1-755-2000 
Nations covered: Yemen 

 Santiago, Chile 

American Embassy: 011-56-22-330-3000 
Nations covered: Bolivia, Chile, Peru 

 Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic 

American Embassy: 1-809-221-2171 or 1-809-567-7775 
Nations covered: Dominican Republic, Haiti, Jamaica 

 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina 

American Embassy: 011-38733-445-700 
Nations covered: Bosnia-Herzegovina, Kosovo, Montenegro, Serbia 

 Seoul, South Korea 

American Embassy: 011-82-2-397-4114 
Nations covered: South Korea 
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 Sofia, Bulgaria 

American Embassy: 011-3592-937-5100 
Nations covered: Albania, Bulgaria, Macedonia 

 Tbilisi, Georgia 

American Embassy: 011-995-32-27-7000 
Nations covered: Armenia, Azerbaijan, Georgia 

 Tel Aviv, Israel 

American Embassy: 011-972-3-519-7575 
Jerusalem, Israel suboffice 
+972-2-622-7127 
Nations covered: Israel, Palestinian National Authority 

 The Hague, Netherlands 

American Embassy:  011-31-70-310-2264 
Nations covered: Netherlands, U.S. Mission to Europol 

 Tokyo, Japan 

American Embassy: 011-81-3-3224-5000 
Nations covered: Japan 

 Vienna, Austria 

American Consulate: 011-43-1-313-39-2155 
Nations covered: Austria, Croatia, Slovenia 

 Warsaw, Poland 

American Embassy: 011-4822-628-3041 
Nations covered: Poland 
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E-mail: Boston@ic.fbi.gov 
 
Special Agent in Charge Andrew Vale 
FBI Albany 
200 McCarty Avenue 
Albany, NY 12209 
Phone: (518) 465-7551 
Fax: (518) 431-7463 
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Special Agent in Charge Patricia M. Ferrick  
FBI New Haven 
600 State Street 
New Haven, CT 06511 
Phone: 203-777-6311 
Fax: 203-503-5098 
E-mail: newhaven@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Timothy Gallagher 
FBI Newark 
Claremont Tower 
11 Centre Place 
Newark, NJ 07102 
Phone: (973) 792-3000 
Fax: (973) 792-3035 
 
 
Assistant Director in Charge William F. Sweeney, Jr. 
FBI New York 
26 Federal Plaza, 23rd Floor 
New York, NY 10278-0004 
Phone: (212) 384-1000 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Michael Harpster  
FBI Philadelphia 
William J. Green, Jr. Building 
600 Arch Street, 8th Floor 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
Phone: (215) 418-4000 
E-mail: Philadelphia.complaints@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Gordon B. Johnson 
FBI Baltimore 
2600 Lord Baltimore Drive 
Baltimore, MD 21244 
Phone: 410-265-8080 
Fax: 410-277-6677 
E-mail: Baltimore@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Assistant Director in Charge Andrew McCabe 
FBI Washington 
601 4th Street NW 
Washington, DC 20535 
Phone: (202) 278-2000 
Fax: (202) 278-2478 
washington.field@ic.fbi.gov 
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Leadership & Structure 
FBI Executives  
Director James B. Comey Portrait 
Director James B. Comey 
September 4, 2013 - Present 
 
On September 4, 2013, James B. Comey was sworn in as the seventh Director of the FBI. 
 
A Yonkers, New York native, James Comey graduated from the College of William & Mary and the 
University of Chicago Law School. Following law school, Comey served as an assistant United States 
attorney for both the Southern District of New York and the Eastern District of Virginia. Comey 
returned to New York to become the U.S. attorney for the Southern District of New York. In 2003, he 
became the deputy attorney general at the Department of Justice (DOJ). 
 
Comey left DOJ in 2005 to serve as general counsel and senior vice president at defense contractor 
Lockheed Martin. Five years later, he joined Bridgewater Associates, a Connecticut-based investment 
fund, as its general counsel. 
 
Senior Staff 
Deputy Director – Andrew McCabe 
Associate Deputy Director – David Bowdich 
Chief of Staff/Senior Counselor – Jim Rybicki 
Deputy Chief of Staff – Dawn M. Burton 
Chief Information Officer – Gordon Bitko 
Office of the Director/Deputy Director/Associate Deputy Director 
Deputy Associate Deputy Director – Andrew James Castor 
Facilities and Logistics Services Division – Richard L. Haley, II 
Finance Division – Richard L. Haley, II 
Inspection Division – Nancy McNamara 
Office of Congressional Affairs – Stephen D. Kelly 
Office of EEO Affairs – Kevin M. Walker 
Office of the General Counsel – James A. Baker 
Office of Integrity and Compliance – Patrick W. Kelley 
Office of the Ombudsman – Monique A. Bookstein 
Office of Partner Engagement – Kerry Sleeper 
Office of Private Sector – Brad Brekke 
Office of Professional Responsibility – Candice M. Will 
Office of Public Affairs – Michael P. Kortan 
Records Management Division – Michelle Ann Jupina 
Resource Planning Office – Hayden Temin 
FBI Headquarters Building at Night 
Executive Assistant Directors and Assistant Directors 
National Security Branch - Eagle 
National Security Branch  



 
Executive Assistant Director – Michael Steinbach 
Counterintelligence Division – Bill Priestap 
Counterterrorism Division – Carl Ghattas 
High-Value Detainee Interrogation Group – Lawrence Buckley (Acting) 
Terrorist Screening Center – Charles H. Kable (Acting) 
Weapons of Mass Destruction Directorate – Robert Allan Jones 
National Cyber Investigative Joint Task Force 
Criminal, Cyber, Response, and Services Branch  
 
Executive Assistant Director – Randall C. Coleman 
Criminal Investigative Division – Stephen E. Richardson 
Critical Incident Response Group – Gregory D. Cox 
Cyber Division – Scott Smith 
International Operations Division – Carlos Cases 
Office for Victim Assistance – Kathryn Turman 
FBI Intelligence Analyst 
Intelligence Branch  
 
Executive Assistant Director – Joshua D. Skule 
Directorate of Intelligence – John S. Adams 
Two Lab Technicians 
Science and Technology Branch  
 
Executive Assistant Director – Christopher M. Piehota 
Criminal Justice Information Services Division – Stephen L. Morris 
Laboratory Division – Christopher Todd Doss 
Operational Technology Division – Todd McCall 
FBI Agent Works on Laptop in Vehicle 
Information and Technology Branch  
 
Executive Assistant Director – James L. Turgal, Jr. 
IT Applications and Data Division – Tracey North 
IT Customer Relationship and Mgmt. Division – Jeremy Wiltz 
IT Infrastructure Division – W.L. Scott Bean, III 
Human Resources Stock Image 
 
 
Human Resources Branch  
 
Executive Assistant Director – Valerie Parlave 
Human Resources Division – David Schlendorf 
Security Division – Clifford C. Holly 
Training Division – David Resch 
 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Adam S. Lee 
FBI Richmond 
1970 East Parham Road 
Richmond, VA 23228 
Phone: (804) 261-1044 



Fax: (804) 627-4494 
E-mail: Richmond@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Martin Culbreth 
FBI Norfolk 
509 Resource Row 
Chesapeake, VA 23320 
Phone: (757) 455-0100 
Fax: (757) 609-2647 
E-mail: Norfolk_FO@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Adam S. Cohen 
FBI Buffalo 
One FBI Plaza 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
Phone: (716) 856-7800 
Fax: (716) 843-5288 
E-mail: buffalo@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Robert Johnson 
FBI Pittsburgh 
3311 East Carson Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15203 
Phone: (412) 432-4000 
Fax: (412) 432-4188 
 
Special Agent in Charge Stephen D. Anthony 
FBI Cleveland 
1501 Lakeside Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44114 
Phone: (216) 522-1400 
Fax: (216) 622-6717 
E-mail: cleveland.cv@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Paul M. Abbate 
FBI Detroit 
477 Michigan Ave., 26th Floor 
Detroit, MI 48226 
Phone: (313) 965-2323 
Fax: (313) 237-4009 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Angela L. Byers 
FBI Cincinnati 
2012 Ronald Reagan Drive 
Cincinnati, OH 45236 
Phone: (513) 421-4310 
Fax: (513) 979-8450 



E-mail: Cincinnati@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Deirdre L. Fike 
FBI Anchorage 
101 East Sixth Avenue 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
Phone: (907) 276-4441 
Fax: (907) 265-8400 
E-mail: anchoragefbi@ak.net 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Paul D. Delacourt 
FBI Honolulu 
91-1300 Enterprise Street 
Kapolei, HI 96707 
Phone: (808) 566-4300 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Robert J. Holley 
FBI Chicago 
2111 W. Roosevelt Road 
Chicago, IL 60608 
Phone: (312) 421-6700 
Fax: (312) 829-5732/38 
E-mail: Chicago@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Robert J. Shields 
FBI Milwaukee 
330 E. Kilbourn Ave, Suite 600 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Phone: (414) 276-4684 
Fax: (414) 291-2400 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Richard T. Thornton 
FBI Minneapolis 
1501 Freeway Boulevard 
Brooklyn Center, MN 55430 
Phone: (763) 569-8000 
Fax: (763) 569-8567 
E-mail: minneapolis@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Howard S. Marshall 
FBI Louisville 
12401 Sycamore Station Place 
Louisville, KY 40299-6198 
Phone: (502) 263-6000 
Fax: (502) 263-6245 
 



 
Special Agent in Charge W. Jay Abbott 
FBI Indianapolis 
8825 Nelson B Klein Pkwy 
Indianapolis, IN 46250 
Phone: (317) 595-4000 
Fax: (317) 845-7105 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Sean Cox 
FBI Springfield 
900 East Linton Avenue 
Springfield, IL 62703 
Phone: (217) 522-9675 
Fax: (217) 757-3558 
E-mail: springfield@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge William P. Woods    
FBI St. Louis 
2222 Market Street 
St. Louis, MO 63103 
Phone: (314) 589-2500 
Fax: (314) 589-2636 
E-mail: stlouis@ic.fbi.gov 
E-mail: Indianapolis@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Eric K. Jackson 
FBI Kansas City 
1300 Summit Street 
Kansas City, MO 64105 
Phone: (816) 512-8200 
kansas.city@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Thomas R. Metz 
FBI Omaha 
4411 South 121st Court 
Omaha, NE 68137-2112 
Phone: (402) 493-8688 
E-mail: Omaha@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge John S. Adams 
FBI Norfolk 
509 Resource Row 
Chesapeake, VA 23320 
Phone: (757) 455-0100 
Fax: (757) 609-2647 
E-mail: Norfolk_FO@ic.fbi.gov 
(619) 236-6566 



 
 
Special Agent in Charge Thomas P. Ravenelle 
FBI Denver 
8000 East 36th Avenue 
Denver, CO 80238 
Phone: (303) 629-7171 
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FBI Knoxville 
1501 Dowell Springs Boulevard 
Knoxville, TN 37909 
Phone: (865) 544-0751 
Fax: (865) 602-7212 
E-mail: knoxville@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge John A. Strong 
FBI Charlotte 
7915 Microsoft Way 
Charlotte, NC 28273 
Phone: (704) 672-6100 
Fax: (704) 672-6595 
E-mail: Charlotte.public@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge David A. Thomas 
FBI Columbia 
151 Westpark Boulevard 
Columbia, SC 29210-3857 
Phone: (803) 551-4200 
Fax: (803) 551-4324 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge J. Britt Johnson 
FBI Atlanta 
2635 Century Parkway N.E., 
Suite 400 
Atlanta, GA 30345 
Phone: (404) 679-9000 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Michelle S. Klimt 
FBI Jacksonville 
6061 Gate Parkway 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 
Phone (904) 248-7000 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Paul Wysopal 
FBI Tampa 



5525 West Gray Street 
Tampa, FL 33609 
Phone: (813) 253-1000 
E-mail: tampa.division@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge George L. Piro 
FBI Miami 
2030 SW 145th Avenue 
Miramar, FL 33027 
Phone: (754) 703-2000 
E-mail: Miami@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Roger C. Stanton 
FBI Birmingham 
1000 18th Street North 
Birmingham, AL 35203 
Phone: (205) 326-6166 
Fax: (205) 279-1590 
E-mail: birmingham@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Robert F. Lasky 
FBI Mobile 
200 North Royal Street 
Mobile, AL 36602 
Phone: (251) 438-3674 
Fax: (251) 415-3235 
 
   
Special Agent in Charge Donald Alway 
FBI Jackson 
1220 Echelon Parkway 
Jackson, MS 39213 
Phone: (601) 948-5000 
Fax: (601) 713-7550 
E-mail: fbijn@leo.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge A. Todd McCall 
FBI Memphis 
225 North Humphreys Boulevard 
Suite 3000 
Memphis, TN 38120 
Phone: (901) 747-4300 
Fax: (901) 747-9621 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge David T. Resch 
FBI Little Rock 
24 Shackleford West Boulevard 



Little Rock, AR 72211-3755 
Phone: (501) 221-9100 
Fax: (501) 228-8509 
E-mail: Little.Rock@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Thomas M. Class, Sr. 
FBI Dallas 
One Justice Way 
Dallas, TX 75220 
Phone: (972) 559-5000 
Fax: (972) 559-5600 
E-mail: fbi.dallas@ic.fbi.gov 
 
   
Special Agent in Charge James E. Finch 
FBI Oklahoma City 
3301 West Memorial Road 
Oklahoma City, OK 73134-7098 
Phone: (405) 290-7770 
Fax: (405) 290-3885 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Perrye K. Turner 
FBI Houston 
1 Justice Park Drive 
Houston, TX 77092 
Phone: (713) 693-5000 
Fax: (713) 936-8999 
E-mail: Houston.Texas@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Christopher H. Combs 
FBI San Antonio 
5740 University Heights Blvd. 
San Antonio, TX 78249 
Phone: (210) 225-6741 
Fax: (210) 650-6153 
E-mail: SanAntonio@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Douglas Lindquist 
FBI El Paso 
El Paso Federal Justice Center 
660 South Mesa Hills Drive 
El Paso, TX 79912 
Phone: (915) 832-5000 
Fax: (915) 832-5259 
 
  
Special Agent in Charge Carol K.O. Lee 
FBI Albuquerque 



4200 Luecking Park Ave NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87107 
Phone: (505) 889-1300 
Fax: (505) 889-1770 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Douglas G. Price 
FBI Phoenix 
21711 N. 7th Street 
Phoenix, AZ 85024 
Phone: (623) 466-1999 
Fax: (623) 466-1108 
E-mail: phoenix@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Andrew P. Black 
FBI Tucson 
275 North Commerce Park Loop  
Tucson, AZ 85745  
Phone: (520) 623-4306 
Fax: (520) 594-2502 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Laura A. Bucheit 
FBI Las Vegas 
1787 West Lake Mead Boulevard 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89106-2135 
Phone: (702) 385-1281 
Fax: (702) 584-5460 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Eric Birnbaum 
FBI San Diego 
10385 Vista Sorrento Parkway 
San Diego, CA 92121 
Phone: (858) 320-1800 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge David Bowdich 
FBI Los Angeles 
11000 Wilshire Boulevard 
Suite 1700 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
Phone: (310) 477-6565 
Fax: (310) 996-3359 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Eric Barnhart 
FBI Salt Lake City 
5425 West Amelia Earhart Drive 
Salt Lake City, UT 84116 
Phone: (801) 579-1400 



Fax: (801) 579-6000 
E-mail: SaltLakeCity@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge David J. Johnson 
FBI San Francisco 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, 13th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102-9523 
Phone: (415) 553-7400 
Fax: (415) 553-7674 
E-mail: san.francisco@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Monica M. Miller 
FBI Sacramento 
4500 Orange Grove 
Sacramento, CA 95841 
Phone: (916) 481-9110 
Fax: (916) 977-2300 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Gregory T. Bretzing 
FBI Portland 
9109 NE Cascades Parkway 
Portland, OR 97220 
Phone: (503) 224-4181 
Fax: (503) 460-8088 
E-mail: portland@ic.fbi.gov 
 
 
Special Agent in Charge Frank Montoya, Jr. 
FBI Seattle 
1110 3rd Avenue 
Seattle, WA 98101-2904 
Phone: (206) 622-0460 
E-mail: Seattle.fbi@ic.fbi.gov 
 
  
Special Agent in Charge Carlos Cases 
FBI San Juan 
Federal Office Bldg., Suite 526 
150 Carlos Chardon Avenue 
Hato Rey, PR 00918 
Phone: 787-754-6000 
Fax: (787) 759-1587 
 
 
FBI RESIDENT AGENCY 
135 Pinelawn Road, Suite 350S 
Melville, NY 11747 
(631)501-8600 
 



 
FBI RESIDENT AGENCY 
600 Midland Ave 
Rye, NY 10580 
 
 
FBI RESIDENT AGENCY 
8002 Kew Gardens Rd 
Kew Gardens, NY 11415 
 
 
FBI RESIDENT AGENCY 
7 Matthews St 
Goshen, NY 10924 
 
 
JOHN F. KENNEDY FBI RESIDENT AGENCY 
JFK INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 11430 
 
 
FBI RESIDENT AGENCY 
200 American Metro Blvd,  
Trenton, NJ 08619 
 
 
FBI Northern Virginia Resident Agency 
9325 Discovery Blvd 
Manassas, VA 20109 
Phone: (703) 686-6000 
 
 
 
Gordon D Bitko 
1146 Oakwood Manor Dr 
Sandy Spring, MD 20860-1071 
(240) 342-2704 
 
 
Dawn M Burton 
106 4th St SE #2  
Washington DC 20003-1020 
 
 
Richard E Hailey Jr. 
4620 Sargent Rd NE 
Washington DC 20017-2719 
 
 
Bill Priestap 
3100 P St NW 
Washington DC 20007-3078 



(212) 384-2872 
 
 
Carl M Ghattas 
1705 Hackamore Ln 
Alexandria VA 22308-2218 
(703) 494-4267 
(703) 799-2690 
(954) 565-7281 
 
 
Larry A Buckley 
3159 Fraser Rd 
Bryans Road MD 20616-3027 
(301) 375-7788 
 
 
Charles H. Kable V 
42311 Jessica Farm Ter 
Ashburn VA 20148-5758 
 
 
Carlos Cases 
350 S Van Dorn St Apt Q202 
Alexandria VA 22304-4338 
 
 
Kathryn McKay Turman 
1824 Duffield LN 
Alexandria, VA 22307 
(703) 317-3883 
 
 
Christopher M Piehota 
16736 Tintagel CT 
Dumfries, VA 22025-3123 
(703) 583-4231 
 
 
Christopher T Doss 
6507 Gloucester CT 
Warrenton, VA 20187-9386 
(540) 878-5266 
 
 
Stephen L Morris 
5623 Glenwood Dr 
Alexandria VA 22310-1322 
 
 
James L. Turgal, Jr. 
5054 Spring Branch Blvd 



Dumfries VA 22025-3003 
 
 
Tracey T North 
1753 S Hayes St Apt A 
Arlington VA 22202-5500 
(703) 979-1120 
(703) 521-9147 
(905) 600-4507 
 
 
Jeremy M Wiltz 
43869 Laurel Ridge Dr 
Ashburn VA 20147-2373 
(703) 723-6362 
 
 
William L Bean Jr. 
214 W Park Ave 
Culpeper VA 22701-3444 
 
 
Valerie Parlave 
9913 Shady Slope CT 
Fairfax Station, VA 22039 
(703) 440-8486 
 
 
David W Schlendorf Jr.  
3725 Veazey St NW 
Washington DC 20016-2248 
 
 
David T Resch  
116 Sweetgum Ct 
Stafford VA 22554-2545 
 
 
Andrew James Castor 
15059 Jupiter Hills Ln 
Haymarket VA 20169-3111 
(571) 261-5545 
 
 
Nancy Cavallero McNamara 
412 Mississippi AVE 
Silver Spring, MD 20910-5114 
(301) 578-4055 
 
 
Stephen D. Kelly 
5033 Domain Pl 



Alexandria VA 22311-5066 
 
 
Patrick W Kelley 
15918 Edgewood DR 
Dumfries, VA 22025-1722 
(703) 670-5053 
 
 
Monique A. Bookstein 
4262 Exeter Dr 
Dumfries VA 22025-3101 
 
 
Bradley N Brekke 
1661 Hunting Creek Dr 
Alexandria VA 22314-6219 
(571) 970-4909 
(651) 482-7685 
 
 
Candice M Will 
509 Roosevelt BLVD #D222 
Falls Church, VA 22044-3127 
(301) 718-1823 
 
 
Michael P. Kortan 
12236 Dorrance Ct 
Reston VA 20190-3275 
(703) 787-4063 
 
 
Michelle Ann Jupina 
1940 S Arlington Ridge RD #30 
Arlington, VA 22202-1638 
(703) 920-8835 
 
 
Hayden S Temin 
1211 Independence AVE SE 
Washington, DC 20003-1445 
(617) 965-1203 
 
 
 
 
 



 


